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From: Monarque, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 8:42 AM

To: Woodlan, Don

Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: RE: 2011-04-26 Woodlan, Hydrology Audit

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg; image004.jpg; image005.jpg; image006.jpg;

image007.jpg; image008.jpg; image009.jpg; image010.jpg; image011.jpg; image012.jpg;
image013.jpg; image014.jpg; image015.jpg; image016.jpg; image017.jpg; image018.jpg;
image019.jpg; image020.jpg; image021.jpg; image022.jpg

Thanks Don

From: Woodlan, Don [mailto:Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 8:34 AM

To: Monarque, Stephen

Cc: Roy, Tarun; Hamzehee, Hossein; Raione, Richard; Tiruneh, Nebiyu; McBride, Mark; ComanchePeakCOL Resource;
Conly, John; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; Russell Bywater (russell_bywater@mnes-us.com);
'tapia_joseph@mnes-us.com'; Evans, Todd; Douglas, Nancy

Subject: 2011-04-26 Woodlan, Hydrology Audit

Steve and Tarun,

Attached is some good information re the Hydrology Audit.

Please see the list of hotels in the Farmers Branch/North Dallas Area. Click on the link to make reservations or get more
accurate details about the location. Holiday Inn Select North , 2645 LBJ Freeway, Dallas, TX is directly across the street
for the Enercon offices. That location provides free shuttle to and from DFW and Love Field airports. The second closet
hotel is the Courtyard Marriott LBJ at Josey, 2930 Forest Lane, Dallas, TX. These have been highlighted on the list in red.

The Dallas office is centrally located between Addison/Galleria Mall area and Irving/Las Colinas area. The better

restaurants are located in these areas. We have stayed at the Holiday Inn Express in Addison before and you can easily
walk to several very nice restaurants from there.

Hotels in Farmers Branch

Book online or call: 866-538-0352

From $75

Holiday Inn Select North - Dallas- Farmers Branch Hotel




2.5 stars
4 /5 114 ratings

Book online or call: 866-538-1370

From $49

Courtyard by Marriott Dallas/LBJ at Josey- Farmers Branch Hotel

From $69

Hampton Inn Addison- Farmers Branch Hotel

Book online or call: 866-538-0317

Quality Inn & Suites Dallas (Addison),- Farmers Branch Hotel

Book online or call: 866-538-6250

From $99

Homewood Suites Dallas Addison- Farmers Branch Hotel




Book online or call: 866-538-9346

From $49

Courtyard by Marriott Addison Midway- Farmers Branch Hotel

Book online or call: 866-539-5091

From $61

Holiday Inn Express Suites Addison- Farmers Branch Hotel

Book online or call: 866-539-8135

=

From $42

La Quinta Inn Dallas Northwest-Farmers Branch- Farmers Branch Hotel

Book online or call: 866-593-0042

From $43



Days Inn North Dallas- Farmers Branch Hotel

Book online or call: 866-925-0546

From $69

Fairfield Inn By Marriott Dallas North- Farmers Branch Hotel

Book online or call: 866-925-7735

From $104

Crowne Plaza Near The Galleria- Farmers Branch Hotel

Book online or call: 866-538-0161

Book online or call: 866-538-0167

From $89
Doubletree Dallas Near the Galleria- Farmers Branch Hotel

Book online or call: 866-538-0181

From $50

StudioPlus DFW-Farmers Branch- Farmers Branch Hotel

Book online or call: 866-538-0314



From $80

Hilton Garden Inn Addison- Farmers Branch Hotel

Book online or call: 866-538-2370

From $49

Econo Lodge Dallas Airport North- Farmers Branch Hotel

Book online or call: 866-538-2381

From $49

Americas Best Value Inn Suites Dallas- Farmers Branch Hotel

Book online or call: 866-538-6269

Hotels within 5 miles of Farmers Branch

From $99

Sheraton Dallas North by the Galleria

Book online or call: 866-538-6302

From $89



Omni Dallas Hotel at Park West

Book online or call: 866-538-9348

From $89

Doubletree Club Dallas-Farmers Branch

Book online or call: 866-538-9372

From $65

La Quinta Inn and Suites Dallas Addison Galleria Area

Book online or call: 866-539-5094

From $149

The Westin Galleria Dallas

Book online or call: 866-539-7281

From $72

Comfort Suites Addison




Book online or call: 866-539-8121

Donald R. Woodlan

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

Luminant Power
O- 254-897-6887 C- 214-542-7761

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.
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